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City of Calistoga 

Staff Report 
 

TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Amanda Davis, Deputy City Clerk  

DATE: November 20, 2012 

SUBJECT: Consideration of a Resolution confirming the Mayor’s appointments to the  
Planning Commission. 

 
APPROVAL FOR FORWARDING: 

 
________________________________ 
Richard D. Spitler, City Manager 
 
ISSUE:  Consideration of a Resolution confirming the Mayor’s appointments to the  1 
Planning Commission. 2 
 3 
RECOMMENDATION:  Confirm appointments and adopt Resolution. 4 
 5 
DISCUSSION:  Pursuant to Government Code § 40605 the Mayor, with the approval of 6 
the City Council, shall make all appointments to boards, commissions, and committees.  7 
The positions were advertised on the City’s website, and posted in the display cases 8 
around town per the “Maddy Act.”   9 
 10 
Openings include two (2) members to the Planning Commission. 11 
 12 
The following applications were submitted for the two openings on the Planning 13 
Commission. 14 

Paul Coates (incumbent) 
Carol Bush (incumbent) 
Bret Butler 

 15 
FISCAL IMPACT:  None. 16 
 17 
ATTACHMENTS: 18 

1. Draft Resolution 19 
2. Applications 20 
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